Zaven Madoyan — iOS developer



- Senior
- Armenia, Yerevan
- 3 500 4 500 USD/MONTH
- ▼ Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-69912



Опыт работы

Karapp LLC

Sep 2021 - Senior iOS developer

Skills: Firebase · Payments · Figma (Software) · Media Player · Dependency Injection · App Store · SWIFT Payments · Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) · Reactive Programming · Mobile Analytics · Dependency Management

• EPAM Systems

Aug 2022 - Mar 2023 - Senior iOS developer

Skills: Payments \cdot Unit Testing \cdot Business English \cdot Viper \cdot Model-View-Presenter (MVP) \cdot Amazon Web Services (AWS) \cdot Networking \cdot Grand Central Dispatch \cdot Git and GitHub

Worldline

Mar 2021 - Jul 2022 - iOS Developer

Skills: Payments \cdot Code Review \cdot Continuous Integration and Continuous Delivery (CI/CD) \cdot Unit Testing \cdot Charles Proxy \cdot Mobile Banking

• Energize Global Services

Aug 2022 - Mar 2023 - iOS Developer

Skills: Payments · Model-view-viewmodel (MVVM) · Dependency Injection · Payment Systems · Mobile Banking · iOS Design · English · UIKit · iOS Development · iOS · Reactive Programming

• If You Can

Oct 2017 - Mar 2021 - iOS Developer

Skills: Payments \cdot Beacon \cdot Figma (Software) \cdot Media Player \cdot Amazon Web Services (AWS) \cdot App Store \cdot Objective-C \cdot Git \cdot Core Data \cdot Realm \cdot Swift (Programming Language) \cdot Networking \cdot RxSwift

Образование

Economist

Polytechnic University of Armenia) 2011 - 2016

Обо мне

Enthusiastic, responsible iOS Software Engineer with 5+ years of experience. Having strong knowledge and deep experience of Swift, Objective-C languages and iOS SDK. Easily collaborating with cross-functional teams(local and international) to follow the design, implement new features and provide new functionalities. Making creative and modern solutions for getting better results. Continuously discovering, evaluating, and implementing new technologies to maximize development efficiency.

Experience with Code Reviewing, Keeping SOLID principles in coding, Deadlines Oriented Analyzing and applying Apple's design principles by strictly following interface guidelines.